

Medicaid Provider Rate Review Quarterly Public Meeting Department of Health Care Policy & Financing

Virtual Webinar Denver, CO Zoom URL:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83958159775?pwd=RHJpTVFnREZyNzhGNXBCK0pzMmE4QT09

Meeting ID: 839 5815 9775 Passcode: 124185 Dial In: 833 548 0276 US Toll-free

> August 16, 2024 9:00am - 2:00pm

<u>PLEASE NOTE:</u> The PowerPoint presentation for this meeting is in draft form and may be updated with new information up until the day of the meeting. Therefore, materials did not have the time to undergo accessibility review before the meeting. New versions of materials that have gone through a full ADA review will be posted on our website as soon as possible after the meeting.

1. Call to Order and Attendance

The Medicaid Provider Rate Review Advisory Committee (MPRRAC) members and Department staff in attendance will be noted.

2. Meeting Overview

The Department will review the agenda and meeting logistics, structure, and goals.

3. Meeting Minutes

The MPRRAC will vote to approve the June 28 and July 12, 2024 meeting minutes.

4. Year Two Services Recommendations and Fiscal Impacts

a. Emergency Medical Transportation (EMT)

- MPRRAC Recommendations and Fiscal Impact Statements
 HCPF will discuss fiscal impacts for MPRRAC recommendations regarding EMT.
- Questions and Feedback



Stakeholders from the EMT community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

b. Non-emergent Medical Transportation (NEMT)

- MPRRAC Recommendations and Fiscal Impact Statements
 HCPF will discuss fiscal impacts for MPRRAC recommendations regarding NEMT.
- Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the NEMT community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

c. Qualified Residential Treatment Programs (QRTP)

- MPRRAC Recommendations and Fiscal Impact Statements
 HCPF will discuss fiscal impacts for MPRRAC recommendations regarding QRTPs.
- Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the QRTP community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

d. Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facilities (PRTF)

- MPRRAC Recommendations and Fiscal Impact Statements
 HCPF will discuss fiscal impacts for MPRRAC recommendations regarding PRTFs.
- Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the PRTF community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

e. Physician Services - Sleep Studies

- MPRRAC Recommendations and Fiscal Impact Statements
 HCPF will discuss fiscal impacts for MPRRAC recommendations regarding sleep studies.
- Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the sleep study community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

f. Physician Services - EEG Ambulatory Monitoring Codes



- MPRRAC Recommendations and Fiscal Impact Statements
 HCPF will discuss fiscal impacts for MPRRAC recommendations regarding EEG ambulatory monitoring codes.
- Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the EEG ambulatory monitoring code community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

g. Fee-for-service Behavioral Health Substance Use Disorder (SUD) Codes

- MPRRAC Recommendations and Fiscal Impact Statements
 HCPF will discuss fiscal impacts for MPRRAC recommendations regarding FFS behavioral health SUD codes.
- Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the FFS behavioral health SUD code community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

h. Home Health Services

- MPRRAC Recommendations and Fiscal Impact Statements
 HCPF will discuss fiscal impacts for MPRRAC recommendations regarding home health services.
- Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the home health community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

i. Pediatric Personal Care (PPC)

- MPRRAC Recommendations and Fiscal Impact Statements
 HCPF will discuss fiscal impacts for MPRRAC recommendations regarding PPC.
- Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the PPC community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

j. Private Duty Nursing (PDN)

• MPRRAC Recommendations and Fiscal Impact Statements



HCPF will discuss fiscal impacts for MPRRAC recommendations regarding PDN.

 Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the PDN community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

k. HCBS - ALL CATEGORIES

- MPRRAC Recommendations and Fiscal Impact Statements
 HCPF will discuss fiscal impacts for MPRRAC recommendations for all HCBS categories.
- Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from all HCBS communities will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

5. Next Steps and Announcements

6. Adjourn

Auxiliary aids and services for individuals with disabilities and language services for individuals whose first language is not English may be provided upon request. Please notify Michelle LaPlante at michelle.laplante@state.co.us or the Civil Rights Officer at hcpf504ada@state.co.us at least one week prior to the meeting to make arrangements.

